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Malave, Erin

From: Robin Johnson [RJohnson@jsplic.com)
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Notification - Florida Entities

importance: High

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that our address has changed for the following Florida entities:

Huntington Place Operétor, LLC (FEI # 201783820 / Doc # LO4000077411)}
¢/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

Jackson Square Praperties, LLC (FEI # 2000150038 / Doc # M05000004195)
c/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

Huntington Place Apartments, LP (FEI # 201911543 / Doc # B04000000505)
c/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

JSP Chase Oaks Operator, LLC (FEI #201102974 / Doc # M04000001 822)/
¢/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

JSP Chase Oaks Owner, LLC (FEI # 201102956 / Doc # M04000001827)
¢/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

JSP Nevada, LLC (FE! # 201762369 / Doc # M08000003597)
¢/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

JSP Sterling, LLC (FEI # 943382918 / Doc # MD6000001949)
c/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

Rohnert Civic, LLC (FEI # 943382918 / Doc # M06000002142)
¢/o Thomas Coates, Managing Member

The new address has been changed to:

655 Montgomery Street
Suite 1700
San Francisco, CA 94111

Could someone please respond with a confirmation once these changes have been made?

Should you have any questions please contact me at 415.273.2128.

Thank you,

Rebin D. Johnson
Jackson Square Properties, LLC
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